MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE OF NEW YORK CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION June 18. 2024

A special meeting of the Governance Committee (the "Committee") of the Board of Directors of New York City Land Development Corporation ("NYCLDC"), called at the direction of the President of NYCLDC, was held, pursuant to notice by the Secretary, on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, in Conference Room 14A, on the 14th Floor at the offices of New York City Economic Development Corporation ("NYCEDC") at One Liberty Plaza, New York, New York.

The following members of the Governance Committee of NYCLDC were present:

Anand Amin Nate Bliss Kim Bryan

Mr. Bliss chaired the meeting. Also present were Mark Silversmith, Secretary of NYCLDC, Spencer Hobson, an Executive Vice President and Treasurer of NYCLDC, Amy Chan, an Assistant Treasurer of NYCLDC (by Zoom), Leslie Escobar, an Assistant Treasurer of NYCLDC, PJ Berg, an Executive Vice President of NYCEDC, John Raymond, a Vice President of NYCEDC, Maria Lombera, a Senior Associate of NYCEDC, Sharmaine Belton, an Associate of NYCEDC, Jaan Kangur, a Senior Paralegal of NYCEDC, Joseph Dawli, a Technical Support Lead of NYCEDC, and Danielle Hurlbert, a Managing Director of Ernst & Young LLP ("EY") (by Zoom).

Mr. Silversmith served as secretary of the duly constituted meeting, at which a quorum was present. The meeting was called to order at 2:06 p.m.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the September 29, 2023 Special Meeting of the Governance Committee

There were no questions or comments with respect to the minutes of the September 29, 2023 special Governance Committee meeting, as submitted. A motion to approve such minutes, as submitted, was made, seconded and unanimously adopted.

2. NYCLDC 2024 Board Self-Evaluation Survey

Pursuant to the Public Authorities Accountability Act of 2005 as amended, NYCLDC is required to annually perform a self-evaluation of the Board of NYCLDC. The Governance Committee reviewed the questions attached hereto as Exhibit A, which are the same as the questions approved for use in 2023 for the self-evaluation of the Board of NYCLDC and are similar to those recommended to be used in the self-evaluation by the New York State Authorities Budget Office, and determined that they are appropriate for use for the self-evaluation of NYCLDC's Board in 2024. Furthermore, the Governance

Committee wished to use SurveyMonkey to conduct the 2024 self-evaluation survey.

A motion, therefore, was made to approve a 2024 self-evaluation of the Board of Directors of NYCLDC using the questions attached hereto as Exhibit A and using Survey Monkey to conduct the survey. Such motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

3. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the meeting, pursuant to a motion made, seconded and unanimously approved, the meeting of the Committee was adjourned.

Mark Shemitha Secretary

Dated: September 27, 2024

EXHIBIT A

1. Board m	embers have a share	d understanding of the	mission and purpose of LDC.
O Agree	O Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
* 2. The po	licies, practices and	decisions of the Board a	are always consistent with this mission.
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	embers comprehend ther to these principl	The state of the s	responsibilities and hold themselves
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	ard has adopted policions of LDC and revie		ne effective governance, management
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	ard sets clear and me	easurable performance	goals for LDC that contribute to
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
		members are arrived a luence, pressure or self	t through independent judgment and -interest.
Agree	O Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	ual Board members on the status of all imp		with executive staff so as to be well
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	members are knowled equirements, and oth		ograms, financial statements,
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
* 9. The Bo	ard knows the statute	ory obligations of LDC a	and if LDC is in compliance with state
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
	and committee meet		liberate and thorough discussion, and
Agree	O Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	O Disagree

before deci	isions are made and	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Agree	O Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
		Teel empowered to delay formation or discussion	votes, defer agenda items, or ta is required.
O Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
* 13. The B	Board exercises appr	opriate oversight of the	CEO and other executive officers
O Agree	O Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	O Disagree
		he areas of most risk to egies before problems o	LDC and works with management
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
* 15. Board other.	members demonstra	ate leadership and visio	n and work respectfully with eacl
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree
Agree	Somewhat Agree	Somewhat Disagree	Disagree